From: Maintenance

To: Michael McCauley

Subject: Re: [EXT]Re: Case No. PLSUP 2024-071 Neu Tint Auto Glass (SUP)
Date: Friday, August 2, 2024 4:36:49 PM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Michael,

I actually have been informed that we did not have enough votes for tenant to get special
use permit. I would like to request a hearing with the city Council so we can discuss this
matter and give you more details in depth on how the tenant will be operating his business.

For any maintenance queries, email - maintenance@allegiantpmgt.com
(It is a humble request to please send back a "Read Receipt" or acknowledge the receipt of
this email) .

Thank vyou,
Vanessa Cantu
Maintenance Coordinator
515 W Main St, Suite # 104

i Allen, Texas 75013
|' i: 460-705 ;t-u ext 3109
) - - : 46g9-90g9-6091

LLEGIANT F: g72-g54-7130

Maintensnce@allegiantpmet.com

Property Management LLC

Important/Confidential: This message, including its contents, may be
privileged and confidential. Do not disseminate 1t without my prior
approval. If received in error, immediately notify me and delete the
message.
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